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June 24, 2013

Jeff Fischbach

DSI Project Facilitator

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St., Suite 220

St. Paul, MN 55101-1806

Dear Jeff:

Karen Nichols from the Minnesota History Center contacted the CapitolRiver Council to
request support for the Minnesota History Center’s application to waive the 45-day waiting
period for their application of a Sunday liquor license. We are happy to support their

efforts for this application and recommend waiving the 45-day waiting period.

Should you have any questions or want further clarification, I'd be happy to do so. My
contact information is below. Best wishes and thank you for your consideration.

Regards,
Melissa Martinez-Sones
Director

cc: Peg Olson




